
From: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 3:19 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Cc: FOIL; financechair@nysenate.gov; lkrueger@nysenate.gov; 

omara@nysenate.gov; 'Wam Chair'; PretloJ@nyassembly.gov; 
rae@nyassembly.gov; Hoylman@nysenate.gov; Palumbo@nysenate.gov; 
LavineC@nyassembly.gov; tannousism@nyassembly.gov 

 
Subject: FW: FOIL/Records Request: The Judiciary's FY2025-26 Budget Submission 
 
Attachments: foil-zayas-3-11-25.pdf 

 
The Office of Court Administration acknowledges receipt of your FOIL request dated 3/11/2025, 
seeking:  
  
               See attached  
  
We have begun to process your request, and we will provide you with a status update on or before 
April 14, 2025. 
 
----------------------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 2:50 PM 
To: Hon. Joseph A. Zayas <jzayas@nycourts.gov>; cmartucci@nycourts.gov 
Cc: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>; financechair@nysenate.gov; lkrueger@nysenate.gov; 
omara@nysenate.gov; 'Wam Chair' <wamchair@nyassembly.gov>; PretloJ@nyassembly.gov; 
rae@nyassembly.gov; Hoylman@nysenate.gov; Palumbo@nysenate.gov; LavineC@nyassembly.gov; 
tannousism@nyassembly.gov 
 
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: The Judiciary's FY2025-26 Budget Submission 

 
TO:   Chief Administrative Judge Zayas 

cc:          Office of Court Administration FOIL Officer/Assistant Deputy Counsel Diane Turo 

Senate Finance Committee Chair Krueger & Ranking Member O’Mara 
Assembly Ways & Means Committee Chair Pretlow & Ranking Member Ra 
Senate Judiciary Committee Chair Hoylman-Sigal & Ranking Member Palumbo 
Assembly Judiciary Committee Chair Lavine & Ranking Member Tannousis 

 
Attached is CJA’s FOIL/records request of today’s date pertaining to the Judiciary’s FY2025-26 Budget 
submission. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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